AGENDA

Technical Advisory Committee
Of the
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization

March 9, 2017
10:00 am

. Call to Order

. Review and approval of minutes from TAC Meeting, February 8%, 2017

©cangoT

. Old Business
a.
b.

Anniston/Weaver/Jville Road
TBA

. New Business
a.

Review FY 16-19 TIP Spreadsheet and MPO Projects (Handout)
Next MPO Projects to be Authorized

Calhoun County Crash/Fatality Data

Status Report on ALDOT Projects

TBA

. Next TAC Meeting — April 12, 2017

. Adjourn



MINUTES
Technical Advisory Committee
of the Metropolitan Planning Organization
Wednesday, February 8, 2017

10:00 a.m.
Those attending:
Brian Rosenbalm Calhoun County
Michael Hosch Calhoun County
Shannon T. Jones ALDoT, Calhoun County
Fred Denney City of Oxford
Jack Plunk EARPDC / MPO
David Thompson JSU
Brett Burns ALDoT, East Central Region
Lance Ambrester City of Anniston
Mark Stephens City of Jacksonville
Chase Rich ALDoT, East Central Region

The meeting was called to order by MPO Transportation Planner Jack Plunk.

Upon reviewing the minutes of the January 11, 2017, a motion to approve the minutes was made by
Mr. Fred Denney and was seconded by Mr. Brian Rosenbalm. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

The Anniston/Weaver/J’ville Road project is being closed out at this time and Mr. Plunk stated that
there is no updated information available.

NEW BUSINESS:

Mr. Plunk called for review of the FY 16-19 TIP Spreadsheet and MPO projects. Mr. Plunk gave the
members a handout of the list of MPO projects to review. All projects highlighted in green have been
authorized to move forward by the ALDoT. The projects in yellow are the projects that have been
shifted from one FY to another with the additional 1% added to the allocation, projects highlighted
in blue have had a recent up or down adjustment in allocation, and the projects highlighted in pink
are ATRIP or ARRA funded. Mr. Plunk also discussed projects that have started construction or have
been let. Mr. Rosenbalm discussed the possibility of an ATRIP 2, which was discussed at the last
Alabama County Commission Association meeting. They are suggesting a $.03 per gallon tax on gas
and diesel. He said that he met with the Chamber of Commerce Public Affairs Committee last week
to see how this would effect Calhoun County. The way it is projected with the additional gas tax, it
would generate around $23.8 million for the county, and then based on population for each
municipality, they would each receive around 20% of the $23.8 million. Once the bond is paid off,
the gas tax would be dropped off. Mr. Rosenbalm said that this money can only be used for roads and
bridges, and it can also be used to pay matching funds for a project.



Next, Mr. Plunk continued by discussing the Next MPO Projects to be Authorized. He explained to
the members that there was a list in the agenda packet to review. Mr. Plunk said that he printed this
list at 10:30 yesterday morning and by 5:00, most of the projects listed for April had been moved out
to other months. He said that this has happened before and since it is the middle of the fiscal year, ther
is no need to make any changes to the TIP at this time.

Next, Mr. Plunk continued by discussing 2015 Traffic Counts. He gave the members a handout and
briefly reviewed it with them.

Mr. Plunk continued by calling for Status Report on Local ALDoT Projects. Mr. Shannon Jones gave
an update on the local construction projects which were provided in the agenda packet for review.

There was no other business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned.

The next TAC meeting will be Thursday, March 9, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.



Calhoun County Fatalities
5 Yr. Rolling Averages

6.0

5.0

4.0

3.0

2.0

1.0

2008-2012 2009-2013 2010-2014 2011-2015 2012-2016

Source: ALDOT Crash Facts Reports



_3)7(17

CURRENT CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

PROJECT NO.
NHF-0901(500)
STPAA-HSIP-0004(542)
STPOA-0815(251)
ACOA59378-ATRP(010)
STPOA-0814(251)

STPAA-NR13(948)

STPAA-0202(523)

STPOA-7440(600)

DESCRIPTION STATUS

Base and pave of Eastern Bypass  Punch list
from Lake Yahou to US 431

Resurface SR 4 (US 78) from Punch list
MP 166.7 to MP 171.1

Bicycle & Pedestrian Imp. at Signs
14% 11 18™ and Cobb Ave.

Signal Improvements in Jville Pole submittal review
Along SR 21 at 10 intersections  Plan adjustments due to utilities

Chief Ladiga Trail Resurfacing ~ Thermoplastic marking, truncated
City of Weaver domes, & patch

Curb Ramp Installations in Approximately 35% complete
Calhoun, Clay, Cleburne, Randolph,
And Talladega Counties on SRs

Resurface SR 202 from | 20 Awaiting award
To CR 109

Resurface & Drainage Imp. on Awaiting award
Snow Street from SR 21 to US 78
In Oxford



SIGN-IN SHEET

Technical Advisory Committee

of the
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization

March 9, 2017
10:00 am

NAME A ORGANIZATION

Toby fon Co 4
éﬂb(@ﬂgz;% Mgowﬂ

e Kelaz Cavorr Can
| ﬁ 3 (_7%‘4c 57’V°/ m o &wy7
W ienas  bIAMAS U eanex
/e, Srdtens JVILE
Cteve Corler, ALNOT
Steve M ST Aot

Lo 17 Jowiss DT
Zoﬂtt ‘7/"""/”57‘3?— 507%

Micyacr [Hoscu Cautons Co




FINAL FY 16 -19TIP

c

/OUN AREA MPO

ALL FUMDS AVAILABLE (FED + LOCAL MATCH)
SURFACE TRAMSPORTATION PROGRAM (STP)

Project Description Type
Work 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
1 |Annistonflacksonville Road-{Sky-High Drto-south Dr—atdHS) PE 456,570
PHASE ONE - Cty & Jville segment - 2.07 miles Project Deleted May/2014 RW 691,080 0
(PE & UT Included both Phases 1 and 2) uT 0
CLOSED OUT May, 2015 CN 1,467,489
2 AnnistonflacksonvilleRoad (S Weaver Chto Sky High Dro} PE
Project Deleted May/2014 RW
PHASE TWO - City of Weaver segment - 2.0 miles Ut
CLOSED OUT May 2015 CN
3 Resurface Chief Ladiga Trail w/Sidewalk Connection #100062150 FPE e _ 23,000
City of Weaver #100062151 UNDER CN cN 287,822
4  |signal Upgrade (AL 21/Baltzell Gate Rd.) #100047013 PE _ 63,146
ARRA $ Re-assigned to Frank Akers Rd. #100047014 CN 135,875
5 [signal Upgrade (AL21/Lenlock Lane) #100047015 PE _ 30,529
#100047016 CN 152,309
6 Meclntosh Road Re-Alignment (PE funded by Calhoun County) pe
(L. Smith Pkwy to CC Road) #100054924 [Rw _8B0}663)
#100054925 ur [ s37e12
PE - Developed by the Gounty Eng. Dept. #100054926 458,989
Lenlock/Saks Road Intersection & Turn Lanes #100051023 i 102,060
#100051025 286,350
#100051024 0 156,000
#100051026 EN 1,056,770
8 AL 21 Signal Coordination - Oxford (Snow Street to Plaza Lane) PE 105,000
CN - Funded by the ALDOT -¢. 2010 COMPLETE CN
9 AL 21 Access Management - Oxford (Snow St. to Plaza Lane) PE 480,000
CN - Funded by the ALDOT -c¢. 2011 COMPLETE CN
10 Signal Timing/Coordination (38 Intersections) City of Anniston PE 162,000
CN - Funded by the City of Anniston PE is COMPLETE CN
11 |Snow Street Drainage & Resurfacing (AL 21 to US 78) #100052524 PE ~ 60,080] | 60,088 e
#100063101 | 562,800 _
#100052525 7=
12 Greenbrier Road Saftey Improvements 72,000
#100054928 COMPLETE CN 1,567,723
13 Summerall Gate Road - Resurface (End of new section to Traffic Circle) PE 98,748
#100054930 COMPLETE CN 684,642
14  |Alexandria/lacksonville Rd. - Resurface (Jville CL to McClellan Rd.) PE
RW
uT
PE - Developed by the County Eng. Dept. CN 1,400,000
15  |Greenleaf St. SW ReCon (AL 21 to Alex/lville Hwy) #100037167 COMPLETE CN 1,774,000 377,980
16  |Replace Bridge #3753 Eulaton Pike Road ARRA Funded COMPLETE CN 0
17 Friendship Road Resurface #100051015 COMPLETE PE 18,400
18  [Mville Chief Ladiga Trail Resurface #100051021 COMPLETE PE 15,000
19 Hillyer Robinson Ind. Pkwy -Resurface #100037238 COMPLETE CN 545,540
- Alexandria/Jacksonville Rd. - Resurface (Francis St. to Bear Blvd.) #100040658 ARRA COMPLETE CN 52,428
“w. |Frank Akers Rd. - Resurface #100037261 COMPLETE CN 463,494
22 |Mville Chief Ladiga Trail Resurface #100055327 COMPLETE CN 173,655
23 |64th Street Bridge Replacement - #6204 PE
RW 35,850
uT 23,409
PE - Dev, By Calhoun County Eng. Dept. CN




| "£0Z9%L TS 01 dn £79°995 Aq U010}y pad 25D2.13U1 10QTY 9T, YIIDN

Y0/ # "S53y - S123l01d OdIN 23441 10f SIS0 [pUIS 13d SD PASIN3Y SUONIDIOJY ST, JdqUI2ag

"22uD|DY OdINl 01 %90q 989°ZZES 210353y - VeV Aq pId %00T 3bpiig pooy uoipjn wifuo) T, duny

*spunf papuadxa 10f 68°L9b'TS 10A 1V A0d pup 123f0.d ‘pY AJliAf/InM/uuy 31313a vT, AON

"TEL'QL9'TS 01 AN 6EE0ZTS Aq spund pad €T A4 5350212u1 10d1Y €T, 3snbny

"E6€°8S5 TS 01 dn $59'693 Aq U0NLIOJ|Y jonuUY $3s0210u] 10ATY ZT, Isnbny

'6E£°88Y°TS 0 [2A37 60 A4 03 U0NIDIOJID ST-ZT A4 S3InPay LOQTV LT, Y20

"S$6°609°TS 01 U0IDIOJIY P34 Od O Ad Sa5D31duj 78 Spuny pa4 ul L1299 pS 53401534 1007V O, Y240N

"6€£°88Y IS 01 UONIDIOYIY 60 AJ S3INPaY PUD 6566855 03 19A0A1ID) 80 A4 $3INP3Y 10QTY 60, 230

38uey) uonedo|fy 10 1331014 M3N

WYYV 10 didiv Ag papung

Ad 194IOUR 0} A4 2UO LWOJS PSAOIN

p33301d 0} pazioyiny

878'0EY 9’951 LIb'0LE SL6‘D28'S 19'€TL’9 TIL'T9L'S 990'116'8 vvL1E0'8 698'606'9 SZY'EIT'9  sTTvT 669°€EL IDNVIVE
£7e'68E'T 9(1°€58°2 PEL'200°8 TLE°006'8 981’798, IPS0T0'TT  6ST'0ETOT 0984588 6VE'PL6'L STLEL'L  €T9'V6S'T 8ST'€TS'S 318V IVAY
9v'9ST LTY'0LE SL6'vZ8'S TT9'€TL'9 TIL'T9L'S 990'T16'8 vvL1E0'8 6986069 SZY'ETT9 p66'vTL'S  669'EEL pEE‘98Y 9 HIAOAYUYD
65L'T81'T 6SL281C 65L'281°C 65L°281°C SLP'660'T SLY'660'C sTv'860°'C 166'LP6'T vT6'098°'T TEVCTOT 26'098'T ¥78'920° INIWNOILYOddY
S6€'806°T 2TL'96E'T LIE'LE9L 96£'T80' PLSLET'T 0£88yL’'s €60°612'T 911’928 08v'v90'T 000'vZ9‘T 00v'TSHT 0S9'LYT'T QINNVEO0Ud
€2L'96€ 6683v9000T# STOZ ‘€T "190 uonedlyisse|) Joj pazuoyiny
820'8Y 86879000T# ( Py 8ingadead 0} "py eLPUEX3]Y ) IeJINSIY - DALQ }3ssnY| Sy
000°SL9 L6379000T# (1eudis pue saue| ppy)
000'0['[ 968Y9000TH s;uawaAo.lde uoIIBSIAIY| AMH uapspeg/poommmem wnuAa rard
000008 S6879000T# 3daq -8u3 Ayuno) unoyjed Ag 'AaqQ - 3d
(13 uoisiuuy 01 TEPSN) DIBJNSIY - BURTHIOjUBT|  EF
805'€0V 268790001 #
92509 168Y9000T# (1S Alieg 01 8/ 1v) @3ejnsay - anud Adye) 8 19aNs Yis| v
000006 068790001 #
000'SL 688Y9000T#
00001 88879000T #
0sz'Lze £8879000T# (D 1918MPp[0) 18) STZTTOH NG 93plig adrejday py wodny|  1v
v18'v0L'T 988¥9000T#
989'8TT S8879000T# {177V 01 3N "3S UITT) 92844053y - aNUBAY 42Nyd|  OF
£€81'8LE ¥83v9000T#
S90°TY £88Y9000T# {IN "3AV YIy3i3 01 TZ 1v) @IBNSAY - IN 'IS UlRIUNON]  6E
005‘eve 788¥9000T#
0000V 188790001 # 60T ¥2/20¢ 1v 8unudy uondasiajul| 8¢
£86'62Z | ZTTE9000TH (sx0ey Bunjied 3|IAdIG 10} YSZ$ SaPNYIUI ND)
£58E9 TTZE9000T# dAY Q0D 13 IST ‘YITT ‘UIpT ‘3IqON IS Uiy - siuawanoidwi ueuysapadfophng| L€
STIY0T 313dNOD 01Z€9000TH#
VEE'SST 60ZE9000TH IS WIPT™® YITT ‘ajepsapAp) - siuswanoidw) uelnsapad/apAaig|  9f
££8'75T 80Z€9000T#
080°8 PS¥S9000T#
0ze'TE SS¥S9000TH# (35 Yir 03 20TTV) IS 2|GON 3IeJINS3Y S3PNJIU]
L8E'TS L0ZE9000T# adeynsay 13 *dw| UOIIIASIBIU] 3D3NS YIp/IS 3|qON]  GE
NJ¥IANN  S0-€0-80 dIYLY Aq papund ND
96429 J3ABIM - 2IB4INSAY - *pY SSunds Jepad/ py X3|y/-3AY 10Isy/1S Ule\l %3
9L LTS 69090001 #
000Z0€ 977£9000T# (135S Yy OL ) 3ued) W 'S F - uolsiuuy - ieag edipe gayd| €€
SLZT'Y69 3131dINOD 0TLS000T# daq “8u3 Auno) unoyje) Ag 'A2q - 3d
(4@ s8uuids 1epa) 03 Py 3j|IAf/x3]Y) dIejansay - *pY sSunds tepad Z€
0£€'6ZE 3131dN0D 60v/S000T# -3dag ‘Bu3z Awuno) unoye) Ag 'A3Q - 3d
(‘py deo sanym 01 31Ar) @deginsay - 35 peoy des sAUYM 1€
££0'699 LOYLS000T#
LYL'vET 90v£S000T#
£9S'VTT SOb£S000TH#
00010 YOv£S000T# uoI9sIV| 34nSyyuodrdy - 8L SNfvans Aueg|  og
879'0LL €0v/S000T#
pS'sTT Z0vLS000T#
0€8'SY 10V£S000T#
8v1'69 00t£S000T# noqepunoy - *py diyspudisd/paig Yyuws *1| 62
[1] ND ¥3aNN papund diyLy SIND
0
000/0ST ] L6ELS000T# 3|jiauosyer - Sunwiy fopesddn |eudiISTZ 1V 8
¥80°0S sze'us 3131dNOD TZ6YSO00TH{ 20 "If MW 01 1Q AsyeD) uapim/uolay - Ay yup3| /2
9T6S6T
L0S'e€ 3131dINOD SY6rS000T# (13 yaunyd 03 uuep) adeunsay - 35 *Jg ;Bupieg| 9T
T29°9SE 3131dW0D 808£¥000T#
BTYbY ('PY 3liAf/x3lv 01 TZ Tv) ddepnsay -39aas (v) 3ayod} sz
00Z'0EY 3131dNOD
LSt'8E TY6¥S000T# (PROY USPSPED PIO 03 TZ 1) 2IBHNSIY - MN "IS WBIUNON| T
6102 8102 £L3I02 9102 STOC v102 £T0T 102 1102 010z 6002 8002




S Year Moving Averages

Core Outcome Measures
2005-2009 | 2006-2010 | 2007-2011 | 2008-2012 | 2009-2013 { 2010-2014 | 2011-2015

Traffic Fatalities Total (C-1) 1,056 999 937 888 865 859 856
Rural 680 633 578 534 525 532 522
Urban 374 362 356 350 335 323 307
Unknown 2 4 3 3 4 4 27

Fatalities Per 100 Million Total (C-3)

vMT 1.75 1.63 1.51 141 1.35 132 1.31
Rural 230 212 1.93 1.78 1.73 1.78 1.78
Urban 1.21 1.15 1.10 1.07 0.99 0.92 0.85

Passenger Vehicle Total

Occupant Fatalities .

(All Seat Positions) 851 796 738 686 669 661 652
Restrained 320 301 281 266 266 261 257
Unrestrained (C-4) 499 466 429 392 375 370 362
Unknown 32 28 28 29 28 30 33

Alcohol-impaired Driving Fatalities (BAC=.08+)**

(C-S) 342 320 297 269 258 258 254

Speeding-Related Fatalities (C-6) 468 431 377 332 293 275 259

Motorcyclist Fatalities Total (C-7) 86 90 89 91 87 85 81
Helmeted 77 81 80 82 80 77 72
Unheimeted (C-8) 9 9 9 9 7 7 8
Unknown 0 0 0 0 1 1 1

Drivers Involved in Fatal Total

Crashes 1,406 1,328 1,254 1,202 1,167 1,151 1,155
Aged Under 15 3 3 2 2 2 1 1
Aged 15-20 186 171 152 142 129 120 117
Aged Under 21 (C-9) 189 173 155 144 131 122 118
Aged 21 and Over 1,204 1,143 1.089 1,049 1,027 1,019 1,024
Unknown Age 13 12 10 10 9 10 13

Pedestrian Fatalities (C-10) 70 68 68 70 68 74 82

Bicyclist and Other Cyclist Fatalities*** (C-11) 8 7 6 6 6 7 8

*These Performance Measures Were Developed By The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)
and the Governors Highway Safety Association (GHSA) (See Publication: DOT HS 811 025)
**Based on the BAC of All Involved Drivers and Motorcycle Riders (Operators) Only
***0On March 11th, 2014 GHSA and NHTSA agreed on bike fatalities as a newly required performance core measure




Alabama Performace Measures* - 5 Year Moving Averages

S Year Moving Averages

Core Outcome Measures
1997-2001 | 1998-2002 | 1999-2003 | 2000-2004 | 2001-2005 | 2002-2006 | 2003-2007 2004-2005}__

Traffic Fatalities Total (C-1) 1,078 1,047 1,033 1,037 1,067 1,110 1,125 1 .1L
Rural 728 733 730 716 729 749 739 726
Urban 345 310 300 318 337 360 384 389
Unknown 5 4 3 3 1 1 2 2

Fatalities Per 100 Million Total (C-3)

VMT 1.94 1.85 1.81 1.80 1.83 1.88 1.88 1.86
Rural 2.56 254 249 243 2.46 252 248 246
Urban 1.27 1.12 1.08 1.13 1.17 1.22 1.28 1.28

Passenger Vehicle Total

Occupant Fatalities

(All Seat Positions) 920 892 877 872 895 923 926 909
Restrained 301 313 328 348 362 363 361 348
Unrestrained (C-4) 577 544 513 489 496 523 529 527
Unknown 42 35 36 35 37 38 37 34

Alcohol-Impaired Driving Fatalities (BAC=.08+)**

(C-5) 366 353 348 342 345 359 366 360

Speeding-Related Fatalities (C-6) 385 385 401 421 448 492 509 504

Motorcyclist Fatalities Total (C-7) 36 39 43 51 55 67 76 85
Helmeted 32 34 37 45 49 61 69 37ﬁ
Unhelmeted (C-8) 4 S 5 6 6 7 7 k_)
Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Drivers involved in Fatal Total

Crashes 1,465 1.410 1,393 1,398 1,436 1.480 1,503 1,486
Aged Under 15 4 4 4 4 4 3 4 3
Aged 15-20 221 21 205 207 209 213 212 206
Aged Under 21 (C-9) 226 216 210 21 212 216 216 209
Aged 21 and Over 1,230 1,185 1173 1,175 1,21 1,250 1,272 1,262
Unknown Age 10 10 10 12 13 14 15 15

Pedestrian Fatalities (C-10) 76 71 68 67 69 71 73 74

Bicyclist and Other Cyclist Fatalities™* (C-11) 6 S 7 7 8 9 10 8




SIGN-IN SHEET

Technical Advisory Committee
of the
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization

March 9, 2017
10:00 am

ORGANIZATION

77%{ . 9/%%9»-5 ﬁW

/)Z"M MCCW C-Mx\ow C o
@: 4 é';acg ENT / M Pp M7
/%/(ZA’/ML M"WLN Weoww
/IR Sritens JViLLE

Steve W SN kS AwoT
St T2 Jorass DT

Za/;cc ‘4/"’"0/"97‘3’_ 5(97%

Micyaze [Hosctd Cauovn Co



